# AARON JAVIER ALDABE

Address : Riyadh, KSA Phone : +966 56 053 4310 Email : aaron.aldabe14@gmail.com



## **Key Skills**

With 9 years of insightful experience in the areas of HSE development, supervision, relationship management, training, emergency response who consistently achieves the objectives in occupational health & safety, emergency response, crisis management and occupational health. Accomplished at building high performance teams, liaising with local safety organizations and promoting a high level of workplace safety excellence. Demonstrated success in environments including, construction and large infrastructure projects.

## Experience

HSE Engineer Saudi Constructioneer Ltd Riyadh, KSA November 2018 - Present

KAFD CP01 Project - Parcel 2.07 & 1.08 KAFD J1 Project - Parcel 5.05 & 5.03

#### Responsibilities

- Developing and implementing of HSE plans and emergency response plans that comply with company policies and procedures as well as local client requirements.
- Administers safety and occupational health programs in compliance with standards and requirements and to assure safety, healthy, and efficient operations.
- Prepares technical guidance and direction for safety and occupational health program implementation.
- Performs audits and inspections of work sites, as required, to assure compliance with safety and health program requirements; prepares technical reports of inspection findings; and develops corrective actions.
- Independently inspects construction projects to determine compliance with applicable occupational safety standards.
- Completes Risk Assessment to ensure proper use of machinery and equipment, personal protective equipment, and procedures.
- Conducts accident investigations to ascertain causes and to develop preventive safety measures.
- Trains employees and lower-grade safety staff in specific program requirements.

- Attending project planning meetings and collaborating with construction managers.
- Manages all communications with client in regards of safety.
- Continuous monitoring of all safety related documents, reports and issues to keep them updated.

#### HSE Supervisor / Administrator

Joannou & Paraskevaides (Overseas) Limited Riyadh, KSA December 2014 - November 2018

#### Al Bustan Village - Phase 3 Project Al Salam Aircraft - F15 Conversion Project

#### Responsibilities

- Administers safety and occupational health programs in compliance with standards and requirements and to assure safety, healthy, and efficient operations.
- Prepares technical guidance and direction for safety and occupational health program implementation.
- Performs audits and inspections of work sites, as required, to assure compliance with safety and health program requirements; prepares technical reports of inspection findings; and develops corrective actions.
- Independently inspects construction projects to determine compliance with applicable occupational safety standards.
- Completes Risk Assessment to ensure proper use of machinery and equipment, personal protective equipment, and procedures.
- Conducts accident investigations to ascertain causes and to develop preventive safety measures.
- Trains employees and lower-grade safety staff in specific program requirements.
- Attending project planning meetings and collaborating with construction managers.
- Manages all communications with client in regards of safety.
- Continuous monitoring of all safety related documents, reports and issues to keep them updated.

#### **HSE Officer**

Joannou & Paraskevaides (Overseas) Limited Tripoli, Libya January 2014 - August 2014

## Akakus (Repsol) - Pipe line, Power lines installation, Civil works, Road works & Gathering Maintenance

#### Responsibilities

- Continuous inspection of project sites, to ensure a hazard-free environment
- Verification of tools and equipment to ensure good quality
- Promoting safe practices on site
- Creating and enforcing safety guidelines and programs
- Conducting investigations on accidents
- Responding to workers' safety concerns
- Manages all communications with client in regards of safety
- Establishing and maintaining health and safety communication structures
- Testing effectiveness of site emergency response plans
- Continuous monitoring of all safety related documents, reports and issues to keep them updated.

#### HSE Officer/Scaffold Supervisor

H.K Al Sadiq Sons. Co. Ltd. Rahima, Ras Tanura, KSA June 2011 - May 2013

#### Aramco Ras Tanura Refinery (RTR) - Tank Maintenance Aramco Abqaiq - Fire water upgrade

#### Responsibilities

- Continuous inspection of project sites, to ensure a hazard-free environment
- Verification of tools and equipment to ensure good quality
- Promoting safe practices on site
- Creating and enforcing safety guidelines and programs
- Carrying out drills and exercises on managing emergency situations
- Conducting investigations on accidents
- Verifying that all safety reports are submitted to client.
- Responding to workers' safety concerns
- Manages all communications with client in regards of safety
- Coordinates all issues regarding hazardous materials or waste
- Assisting with the preparation of a construction health and safety plan
- Attending project planning meetings and collaborating with construction managers

- Establishing and maintaining health and safety communication structures
- Testing effectiveness of site emergency response plans
- Continuous monitoring of all safety related documents, reports and issues to keep them updated.

## **Training / Certification**

NEBOSH IGC (Level 3) – Learner Number 00167854 Knowledge Square (HSEQ Division) Riyadh, Saudi Arabia July 29 – August 10, 2020

#### **IOSH Managing Safely (MS)**

Trainers in T-Shirts Centre Alabang, Muntinlupa City, Philippines June 2-5, 2016

National Examination Board in Occupational Safety & Heath (NEBOSH - HSW) EITC - Al Khobar, KSA December 16-18, 2012

#### **Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)**

General Industry Arabian Safety Training Center - KSA March 24-25, 2012

#### International Board of Environmental Health and Safety (IBOESH)

Rodech Training Services Link Int'l. Inc., Philippines January 3-5, 2011

#### Safety Officer Training Course (SOTC)

Rodech Training Services Link Int'l. Inc., Philippines December 1-18, 2010

### **Education**

#### BS Computer Engineering

Laguna College of Business & Arts Calamba City, Philippines 1999 - 2005

## **Additional Skills**

Microsoft Office Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Visio & Access Photoshop CS and CC edition Computer hardware troubleshooting and software installation Visual Basic 2010 & Macro Excel

## **Personal Details**

Residence ID (IQAMA)	2381372016 (Transferable)
Saudi Council of Engineer (SCE ID)	578048
Civil Status	Married
Age	37
Nationality	Filipino